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4t April, 2023
National Stock Exchange of India Ltd,
BSE Limited Exchange Plaza, 5th floor,
Floor 25, P.J. Towers, Bandra-Kurla Complex,
Dalal Street, Bandra (E).
Mumbai - 400 001 Mumbai - 400 051
BSE scrip Code: 534742 NSE Symbol: ZUARI

Sub: Information regarding issue of Duplicate share certificate
Ref: Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015

Dear Sirs,
Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, we are forwarding herewith information received on 4™ April, 2023 from Link
Intime India Pvt Ltd, Registrar and Share Transfer Agent regarding lssue of Duplicate share
Certificate.

We request you to kindly take the same on record.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For Zuari Agro Chemicals Limited

MANOJ Digitally signed by

MANOJ ARVIND
ARVIND DERE

Date: 2023.04.04
DERE 16:53:22 +05'30'

Manoj Dere
Company Secretary

Encl; As above

ZUARI AGRO CHEMICALS LIMITED
CIN No.: L656910GA2009PLC006177

Registered Office: Jaikisaan Bhawan, Zuarinagar, Goa - 403 726, Indi
Tel: +0832 2592180, 25692181, 6752399 o : India,
www.zuari.in
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From: Prathamesh Ghugare

To: Catherine Gonsalves
Cc: Asheeba Pereira; nikita.jirepatil@linkintime.co.in
Subject: Duplicate Request: Duplicate Request Regulation 39(3)
Date: 04 April 2023 11:08:45
Attachments: image0Ql.png
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32.30010827.pdf

Dear Sir / Madam,

Please note that the details of new certificate issued against Lost/Stolen/Fake/Misplaced shares.

Kindly acknowledge the receipt and request you to submit the said details to BSE/NSE listing centre

Company Name cof the Fallo [Cestificatie Shares| Dist Nos. Remarks|Approval Date
Name holder
No. No.
1. NILIMA ISHVERLAL
MEHTA

Zuari Agro
Chemicals 0010897 51418 | 434 Duplicate 03.04.2023

Limited 12860673-

12861106

Further please note that duly printed certificate will be couriered to you today for authorized signatory.

& the date of intimation of lost certificate for folio no. 0010897 is 13/12/2022.

Regards,

LINK|

Prathamesh Ghugare

Client Relations — Associate , Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd
P: +91 22 49186000 (Extn: 2321) M: +91 7021694469

E: prathamesh ghugare@linkintime.co.in W: www.linkintime.co in
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DISCLAIMER:

This email (which includes any attachments or links to other websites) is intended solely for the named addressee. It is
confidential and may contain legally privileged information. Delivery to any person other than the named addressee
does not waive privilege or confidentiality. If you have received this email in error, let us know by reply email, delete
it from your system and destroy any copies. This email is also subject to copyright. You must not reproduce or
distribute it without our consent. We believe that information contained in this email is correct but we give no
warranty as to its accuracy or completeness. It is provided as general information only and does not take into account
your particular circumstances. It does not purport to be investment advice and you must not act in reliance on it. To
the extent permitted by law, we disclaim all liability (including liability for negligence) for direct or indirect loss or
damage suffered by any recipient acting in reliance on this email. This email may contain information or links to
websites prepared by people who are not our employees or representatives. Such information will be identified as the
product of an independent third party. It is provided for your interest and convenience only. We have not
independently verified (and to the extent permitted by law disclaim all liability for) its accuracy or completeness and it
does not constitute our recommendation or opinion. Emails may be interfered with, may contain computer viruses or
other defects and may not be successfully replicated on other systems. It is the responsibility of the recipient to verify
the integrity and authenticity of this email and to ensure that any attachments are scanned for viruses.



		2023-04-04T16:53:22+0530
	MANOJ ARVIND DERE




